
 
 
May 21, 2010    
 
Trinity Christian Center of Santa Ana, 
Inc. d/b/a Trinity Broadcasting Network 
P.O. Box C-11949 
Santa Ana, CA  92711 
 
 
                                                                     In re:  LPTV/TV Translator Station Of: 
                                                                               Trinity Broadcasting Network  
                                                                               K33HZ   Pittsburg, KS      
                                                                               Facility ID: 129436 
                                                                               K40ID   Palm Springs, CA 
                                                                               Facility ID: 68071 
                                                                               K43HN   Dodge City, KS 
                                                                               Facility ID: 128927 
                                                                               K51CK   Abilene, TX 
                                                                               Facility ID: 68059 
                                                                                
Dear Licensee: 
 
In accordance with the request received from your attorney, Colby M. May, your   
 
licenses for the above-referenced stations are HEREBY CANCELLED and call signs 
 
K33HZ, K40ID, K43HN and K51CK are DELETED.  
                                                          
                                                                               Sincerely,                                                                   
 
 
                                                                               Hossein Hashemzadeh 
                                                                               Associate Chief 
                                                                               Video Division 
                                                                               Media Bureau 
 
Cc:  Colby M. May, Esquire 
 


